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SUNSHINE COAST REGIONAL DISTRICT 
 

Question and Answers #1 
Request for Proposal No. 2437022 
Well Improvements at Chaster Well  

Date: September 26, 2024 

Item No.1  

Question: Inside the vault there is a clear tube where does it go? 

Answer:  The clear tube connects to the dosing pump which is located inside the pump house.  

Item No.2 

Question: Does the watermain connect to another structure / building nearby? 

Answer:  No, it does not.  

Item No.3  

Question: Can you review your requirement for the $10,000,000.00 in automobile insurance from 
ICBC?  

Answer: Please see Addendum No.1 

Item No.4 

Question: The existing sodium line is within the existing vault, as everything is being lifted, the line will 
require some protection from the weather such as an insulated box or a building for the whole area to 
protect the infrastructure from freezing. Do you have a method that is preferred?  

Answer: The Proponent will need to propose a solution to this problem, please note that this area is 
on a right of way so the existing footprint of the facility needs to remain the same; some of the equipment 
will still be under ground the Contractor could use this area to house the equipment.  

Item No.5 

Question: The existing equipment is being lifted up, approximately how high is it being lift up from 
the existing base. 

Answer: Please refer to Appendix 2 Drawings for exact measurements.   

Item No.6 

Question: How much water does this well produce? 

Answer:  The station has a maximum supply capacity of 17L/s. 
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Item No.7 

Question: Do you have a timeframe for when this work will be completed? 

Answer: The Regional District’s intent is to present the contract award to the Regional District Board 
on November 28, 2024; Chaster well needs to be available for use and operational between May 15 
and October 15 so the work must be completed outside this timeframe. The Proponent should provide 
a schedule for them to complete the work.  
 

  


